

Community Action Board Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, February 16, 2022
1:30pm – 3:00pm via Teleconference or In-Person
Larry J. Farr Community Center
4499 Main Street
Shasta Lake, CA 96019

Board Members

<u>Chairperson</u>

Jessaca Lugo Low-Income Sector

Vice-Chairperson

Shah'ada Shaban Low-Income Sector

Public Sector

Joe Chimenti Kristen Schreder Stan Neutze Matt Doyle *Patrick Jones

Private Sector

Bobbi Sawtelle Missy McArthur Susan Wilson Bill Jostock *Marlyn Winsen

Low-Income Sector

Carrie Noah
Patrick Moriarty
*Katie Swartz

*denotes alternates

Board Members Present: Jessaca Lugo, Bobbi Sawtelle, Joe Chimenti, Kristen Schreder, Shah'ada Shaban, Missy McArthur, Matt Doyle, Susan Wilson, Bill Jostock, Patrick Moriarty, Katie Swartz (alternate) and Stan Neutze.

Staff Present: Jaclyn Disney, Hollie Zander, Trisha Boss, Lucy Hernandez and Susan Thamvongkham.

Members of the Public: None.

1. Call to Order and Roll Call (Establishment of a quorum)

The Community Action Board ("CAB") meeting was called to order by Jessaca Lugo, Chairperson, at 1:39pm. Quorum was established.

The ("CAB") mission statement was read by Jessaca Lugo.

2. Public Comments (limited to 3 mins. per comment)

No public comments were received.

3. Action Items

a. Approve continuing the State of Emergency Teleconferencing as provided by AB 361

Patrick Moriarty made a motion to continue the state of emergency teleconferencing as provided by AB 361; seconded by Bill Jostock. Roll call vote was taken, all approved, and none opposed.

b. Review and Approval of January 4, 2022, Meeting Minutes

Joe Chimenti made a motion to approve the January 4, 2022, meeting minutes as submitted; seconded by Matt Doyle. Roll call vote was taken, all approved, and none opposed.

4. Administration Business

a. CSBG Annual report update provided by Consultant Lucy Hernandez Standard 8.9 Financial Operations and Oversight

Consultant Lucy Hernandez provided a comprehensive update of the 2021 CSBG Annual report which covered the reporting period of January 1st to December 31st, 2021. Lucy explained that in this reporting year we were able to serve up to 200% of the federal poverty guidelines as opposed to the 100% which allowed us to expand our services to households who typically would not qualify. The report was broken down by outcomes, services, client demographics and CSBG CARES services. Lucy provided explanations to target and below target outcomes then opened the board for questions and discussion. Board member Patrick Moriarty requested a copy of the report and Lucy shared the report will be distributed to the CAB members.

b. 2022 Virtual Management & Leadership Training Conference update provided by Katie Swartz

Katie Swartz expressed her gratitude to the Shasta County Community Action Agency for the opportunity to attend the conference. Katie shared what she found beneficial from the conference including the understanding of the wide varieties of programs, agencies and funding sources that are involved in Community Action Agencies to address poverty and the different avenues that can be utilized to address poverty. The conference discussed how the value of nonprofits and the importance of public and private partnerships affects our continued efforts towards success. The National Community Action Agency is advocating for the development of policies at the White House level, the integration of overlapping programs and services to increase efficiency to reach more clients and the shift away from the term "self-sufficiency" and moving towards the vision of "economic and social mobility".

c. Customer Satisfaction Survey Highlights Standard 1.3: Consumer Input and Involvement

Susan Thamvongkham shared brief highlights on the customer satisfaction surveys. Since the last meeting the agency has received a total of 37 surveys with a satisfaction rate of 90% of surveyors who indicated that they either "strongly agreed" of "agreed" to the survey questions and a few positive comments from the surveyors was shared to the CAB. The survey can also be accessed on our county website.

d. Community Engagement Opportunities/ Announcements/ Updates Standard 2.1: Community Engagement

1. PPE Distribution

Hollie Zander shared a brief overview of the PPE Distribution event where CSBG funds supplied 3 pallets of personal protective supplies including disinfected wipes and masks. A combined total of 35 non-profit and county agencies took advantage of the event and the agency will have supplies available at the office for clients.

2. Project Homeless Connect

Hollie Zander shared a brief update on the Project Homeless Connect event happening on May 17th at the Redding Library form 9am to 3pm. An email regarding volunteer opportunities and service provider sign-up was forwarded to the CAB along with the event flyer. Hollie announced that Katie Swartz is the coordinator of the event and will also be representing the community action agency.

Katie Swartz shared a brief update on her coordination efforts for the event. Due to the pandemic a few years of the event had been canceled; however, this year they anticipate a target of 500 guest and 50 service providers to attend. Katie also discussed how the location of the event was crucial to the overall outreach for the event. A total of 26 service providers have signed up and Katie encouraged more to sign up or to volunteer.

CARES Update

Hollie Zander shared a brief update on the CSBG CARES funds in which our agency has been allocated a total of \$459,094. Of that amount, \$300,000 has been contracted out to subrecipients, who are Faithworks, Shasta Thrive, Dignity Health, One Safe Place, Good News Rescue Mission, NorCAL Youth and Family and NVCSS. The remainder of the funds were utilized to implement the agency's in-house Eviction Prevention and Economic Assistance Program to assist eligible clients with mortgage, utilities, and other COVID-19 related expenses. Since the execution of the subrecipient agreements in late 2021 a total of \$104,367 has been expended between the subrecipients and the in-house program with over 2203 individuals served. The agency expects to be fully expended by the end of April 2022.

5. CSD Requirements/CSBG Administration

a. Director's Report. Standard 5.9: Board Governance & Standard 4.4 Vision and Direction

Jaclyn Disney shared a detailed update on the Community Action Agency projections and initiatives of the 2022 Annual Plan that address the 2022-2023 Community Action Plan/ Needs Assessment with the focus on programs that are administered by our agency. Jaclyn explained how the top two identified community needs of affordable housing and income stability were alleviated with CSBG funded services and programs from our agency. The CAB was then opened for questions and discussion.

6. Board Member Jurisdiction / Sector Updates

a. Low-Income/Public/Private Sector

Shahada Shaban shared feedback from clients who have had an increase in rental fees which is decreasing the affordable housing in our area. She shared her gratitude towards the agency's continued efforts to increase affordable housing for clients and hopes to see higher numbers next year.

Joe Chimenti shared his continued work with the City of Redding and Emergent 3D to create projects to increase affordable housing in the area.

Kristen Schreder shared updates to last night's City Council meeting. They amended their Home Plan which includes a contract to build six 3D printed housing units and will be working with Access Homes to help formerly unsheltered clients. They are excited to acquire the machinery.

Missy McArthur shared she is co-president of the league of women voters are they are initiating forums to encourage discussions on issues in the community. They are looking for participation from everyone including citizens, government agencies and non-profits to move forward in a positive way.

Stan Neutze shared the primary goal in Anderson is to increase jobs in the area. They have a new Maverik being built which will provide dozens of new jobs and a Cornerstone Bank just opened in the city which will provide 15 or so new jobs. Subdivisions are in the works and will provide housing for single family homes.

Patrick Moriarty gives credit to the City of Redding and K2 Development for their efforts towards affordable housing in the area.

Bobbie Sawtelle shared they are still on track to start building their Burney Commons project which will provide 30 new affordable units in Burney, CA. They are hoping to be done with construction by next year. She expressed the difficulties of obtaining funding for the project, the length of time it took to complete the project and how valuable community partnerships are.

Katie Swartz reiterated her Project Homeless Connect and expressed the need for volunteers and service providers to sign-up.

Jessaca Lugo shared the City of Shasta Lake was awarded \$16 million from the California Strategic Growth Council funding toward the construction of a \$36 million mixed-use development along both sides of Shasta Dam Boulevard. This project is a partnership with the City of Shasta Lake, K2 Development, Redding Rancheria and CRDC which will include 49 affordable housing units and commercial space. They anticipate rehousing the local senior population into these new homes. Jessaca shared her enthusiasm towards this project and the partnerships developed. They are planning on making significate changes towards their parks and getting feedback from community partners and the community on how to implement that. Jessaca shared her gratitude towards Shasta County Housing Authority for coordinating the meeting with Veterans Housing regarding their Veterans Village Project to discuss the progress of the long-standing project.

Bill Jostock shared his concerns on affordable housing and the barriers for landlords of HUD tenants. Bill shared that CRDC is experiencing an increase in activity and discussed how it could be correlated to the California legislature passed SP2 where the county office of the assessor-recorder is required to charge an additional \$75 recording fee on real estate documents to increase the supply of affordable homes in California.

7. Confirmation of Next Board Meeting

a. Next Meeting Date: April 20, 2022.

8. Adjournment

Jessaca Lugo made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 3:10 pm.

<u>Acronyms</u> CAB – Community Action Board

CAA – Community Action Agency

CESH - California Emergency Solutions and Housing

HHAP – Homeless Housing Assistance and Prevention Program

CoC - Continuum of Care

CDBG – Community Development Block Grant

CSD - Community Services Development

TBRA – Tenant Based Rental Assistance ESG – Emergency Solutions Grant EFSP – Emergency Food and Shelter Program CAP – Community Action Plan

NOFA - Notice of Funding Availability

VASH - Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing

FUP - Family Unification Program

HUD - Housing Urban and Development